

Boone County Purchasing

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
Director of Purchasing



5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4391

MEMORANDUM

TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
DATE: November 4, 2025
RE: Cooperative Contract Award: C001054 (State of MO contract CT241929020 from NASPO Value Point CT241929) – Copiers for Boone County Sheriff with SUMNERONE, INC.

The Boone County Sheriff's Office requests permission to utilize the State of Missouri cooperative contract CT241929020 from NASPO Value Point contract CT241929 with SUMNERONE, INC to purchase three photocopiers with maintenance. The county contract number is C001054.

Training Center: 4130-71231 / \$16,074.60
Canon imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C5870i

Admin: 1228-92300 / \$14,595.89
Canon imageRUNNER ADVANCE DX C5870i

Annex: 1228-92300 / \$6,081.20
Kyocera TASKalpha MZ4001i

Purchasing is seeking permission to dispose of the Sheriff's Office existing copiers by trade for a \$0.00 value.

Konica Bizhub 454E, fixed asset tag 21456
Kyocera TA6052ci, fixed asset tag 23554

SUMNERONE, INC. will haul off and recycle the surplus copiers at the time they install the new copiers. The hard drives will be removed and left with our Information Technology department.

cc: Contract File